X	Certified Mail - Return Receipt Requested Z 385 684 322	

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

	Page <u>3</u> of <u>6</u>
	Identification
IID	
Lease	NMNM96212
CA	
Unit	
Omt.	

Number <u>00-GH-250</u>

Receipt Requested 2.385 684 322 BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT								IID .			
Z 385 684 322		DUKEAU OF LAND MANAGEMEN I						Lease NMNM96212			
Hand Delivered Received NOTICE OF INCIDENTS OF NONCOMPLIANCE							D D	CA Unit			
							⊦	PA			
Bureau of Land Manageme	ent Office			Operator							
	CARLSBAD	FIELD OFFICE			CONC	HO RESO	URC	ES INC			
Address P O BOX 1778 CARLSBAD NM 88220				Address 110 W LOUISIANA, SUITE 410 MIDLAND TX 79701							
Telephone 505.887.6544				Attention			,				
Inspector Eugene Hunt				Attn Addr							
Site Name		Well or Facility		Township Range A		Meridian	- 1	Section		1/4 1/4	
ANGEL 6	FED	11_		20S 28E		NMP_				NWSW	
Site Name	44 DATTEDY	Well or Facility		Township	Range	Meridian		Section	j	1/4 1/4	
ANGELL 6 FED :			OF LAND MAN.	20S	PECTORS ON THE	NMP FDATE AND		HE SITE I	ISTED	NWSW ABOVE	
Date	g (Todallo)	Time (24 - hour		Violation			JAI L	Gravity of Violation			
03/14/30	00	10:00		43 CFR 3164.1, O.O.#4,III.C.			MAJOR				
	03/14/2000 Corrective Action To		eted	Assessment for Noncompliance				MAJOR Assessment Reference			
04/18/20		4/18/00						43 CFR 3163.1()			
When violation is corrected,	Produc	nd return to above address.			Lun X	7		Dete	4/	⁷ 24/00	
Company Representative Tit Company Comments	le	<u>.</u>	Signa	iture	wm (j)		Date -		24700	
										····	
			WAR	NING							
earlier. Each violation maddress shown above. Planot comply as noted above	ust be corrected ease note that yo e under "Correc	nd reporting timeframes be within the prescribed time ou already may have been ctive Action To Be Comple f-certified corrections must	e from receipt of the assessed for nonceted By" you may	this Notice and compliance (see vincur an addit	reported to the Bu amount under "A ional assessment u	reau of Landssessment for inder (43 CF	d Man or Nor FR 316	agement on acompliance (3.1) and n	office at ce"). If nay also	the you do incur	
Title 43 CFR 3163.2(f)(1 notices, affidavits, record), provides that a l, data, or other	Gas Royalty Management any person who "knowing written information required a maximum of 20 days.	ly or willfully" pr ed by this part sh	repares, mainta	ins, or submits, fal	lse, inaccura	ite, or i	nisleading	report	s,	
receipt of the Incidents of	Noncompliance	REV nest a State Director review e with the appropriate Stat ilson Blvd., Arlington VA	e Director (see 43	of Noncomplia 3 CFR 3165.3).	nce. This request The State Direct	or review de	cision	may be ap	pealed	to the	
Signature of Bureau of Land		Date 3/14			,u /	(00 164)					
Gene T.	wa	·	FOR OTHER	TION OF T		711	17	U 0	10	1.	
Number	Date		FOR OFFICE Assessment	LUSE ONLY	Penalty			Termination	n	* 7	
Type of Inspection											

TG